
 

ADDENDUM 1 

ITN TDD 61-19 

July 16, 2019 

Design, Construction and Furnishing of eight (8) moored surface buoys 

This addendum is to provide a conference call-in number for the pre-proposal meeting scheduled 
for June 28, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.  Please use the following information to call-in to the meeting if 
you are unable to attend.  The meeting is NOT mandatory. 

1. Are the depths verified and guaranteed? From the notes on sheet 2 of the draft 
construction drawings, the depths were obtained from NOAA Chart #11360. The depths 
have not been verified by the County and are not guaranteed.  
 

2. The RFP states the life of the unit is expected to be 7 years. Is the responder required to 
warranty the FADs? From the ITN requirements:  the buoy and mooring system shall be 
designed to withstand oceanographic conditions within the project area for the proposed 
design lifespan of approximately 3 to 7 plus years. The ITN does not include warranty 
requirements; however, the buoy system design shall be based on existing successful 
buoy and mooring system designs to provide high confidence of the system to meet the 
goals of the project.  Additionally, the contractor(s) shall have sufficient experience to 
confidently estimate the anticipated buoy lifespan for the proposed conditions.  The 
County will discuss anticipated design life and possibly warranty criteria with the 
selected contractor during the negotiation process.   
 

3. Proposal response listed on page: 
 

Page 1 - August 1, 2019 3:00 PM 

Page 2 Submittals must be delivered…July 25, 2019 

Page 7 Proposal response date 1 August 2019 3:00 PM 

Which one is the correct time? The proposals are due by August 1 at 2019?  We will issue an 
addendum to correct the date on page 2. 

 



4. What date is set for completion? The County will discuss anticipated manufacturing and 
construction/installation schedules with the selected contractor (s) during the negotiation 
process; however, the County anticipates the project being completed within 3-4 months 
of the final contract authorization.  
 

Proposals due date remains unchanged and is set for: August 1, 2019 at 3:00 P.M. 

 


